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Ruth Nettles 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl,us] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Interveners Request for Oral Argument - FINAL.pdf 

Friday, May 15,2009 232 PM 

CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Cecilia Bradley; James Beasley; Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker; John McWhirter; 
Keino Young; Lee Willis; Martha Brown; Mike Twomey; Paula Brown; Schef Wright; Vicki K. 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 080317-El - Interveners' Request for Oral Argument 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
~~~~~~ Christensen.p.at_t~~leg~state.fl.us ........ . 

b. Docket No. 080317-E1 

In Re: Tampa Electric Company's Petition for rate increase in Base Rates and Miscellaneous Service Charges 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel, AARP, Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Florida 
Retail Federation, and the Office of the Attorney General. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Interveners' Request for Oral Argument 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia Christensen 
850-487-8261 

5/15/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Tampa Electric Company's 
Petition for an Increase in Base 
Rates and Miscellaneous Service 
Charges 

Docket No. 0803 17-E1 

Filed: May 15,2009 

INTERVENERS' IkEQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.058, Florida Administrative Code, the Citizens of State of 

Florida, Florida Retail Federation, Florida Industrial Power Users Group, AARP, and Attorney 

General Oftice (Interveners), by and through undersigned counsels, request the opportunity to 

present oral argument on Intervener's Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. Order No. PSC- 

09-0283-FOF-EI, issued on April .30,2009, which accompanies this request. 

Oral argument will aid the Commission in comprehending and evaluating facts and 

policies which were overlooked or misstated in the Order. Specifically, oral argument will assist 

the Commission in understanding the following the mistakes of fact and law and the facts 

overlooked in rendering the Order. First, the due process rights of the parties have been violated 

through the introduction and adoption of the step-increase by the Commission. Oral argument 

will assist the Commission in understanding the violation of the parties' due process rights. 

Second, the Commission overlooked its own rules and statute in implementing the step-increase. 

Further, oral argument will assist the Commission with regard to proper application of the 

statutory standard set forth in Chapter 366, Florida Statutes, and well as the rules implement by 

the Commission. 



Wherefore, Interveners request that this Request for Oral Argument be granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

a====== 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

ATTORNEY FOR THE CITIZENS 
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Jon C. Moyle .Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

ATTORNEY'S FOR FLORIDA 
INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

Mike Twomey 
AARP 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

*&- 
w. 
Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Ofice of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

ATTORNEY FOR THE OFFICE 
OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Street, Ste 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

ATTORNEY'S FOR FLORIDA 
RETAIL FEDERATION 

A'lTORNEY FOR AARP 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080317-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Intervener’s Request 

for Oral Argument has been furnished by electronic mail and US. Mail to the following parties 

on this 15th day of May, 2009. 

James Beasley/Lee Willis 
Ausley Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

.Jean HartmadJennifer Brubaker 
Keino Young/ Maaha Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Vicki KaufmadJon Moyle 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Anchors Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. Scheffel Wright 
Young Law Firm 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Paula Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Cecilia Bradley 
Ofice of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PL 01 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P A  
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

( ’ -  
qatr ic ia  A. Christensen 

Associate Public Counsel 


